COMMUNICATIONS TARIFF APPLICATION

DATE PSC RECEIVED:  7/6/2023 8:57:56 AM AUTHORITY NUMBER:
T20230021

OFFICIAL FILING DATE: PROCESSED BY: OPR JEFF
BATES

COMPANY CODE: TX804

COMPANY NAME: Broadwing Communications, [LI.C

A. SYNOPSIS

1. ANTICIAPTED EFFECTIVE DATE: 7/29/2023
2. 1F DIFFERENT, COMPANY REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE: 7/29/2023

3. DESCRIPTION OF THE FILING:

This filing proposes the third step in implementing the 8YY Access Service reductions mandated in the
Federal Communications Commission's October 9, 2020 Report and Order in WC Docket No. 18-156, (FCC
20-143), (8YY Access Charge Reform).

B. ACTION TO BE TAKEN WITH THIS FILING

1. TO BECOME EFFECTIVE Al (Al or A2) SUBJECT: ACCESS
2. PLACE ON COMMISSION AGENDA FOR DATE:

3. RECOMMENDATION DUE DATE:

4. DOCKET NO:

5. ORDER NO:

C. FINAL ACTION
1.EFFECTIVE DATE: 7/29/2023 PROTESTED? YES OR NO (CIRCLE ONE)
2. REVISION REPLACEMENTS? REQUESTED: N/A RECEIVED: N/A

3. REVISION DISCREPANCIES:

4. COMMENTS:

5. REVISIED PAGES VERIFIED AGANIST E-TARIFF: 8/15/2023; Book: 8/10/2023
6. E-TARIFF UPDATED: 8/15/2023

FORMS (2) REVISIED 11/2015 FORM/CTA



Jeff Bates

From: Prestarri, Anthony <Anthony.Prestarri@lumen.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 5:49 PM

To: Telephone Tariffs

Cc: Prestarri, Anthony

Subject: TX804 8YY Access Charge Reform

Attachments: FL2023-07_TX804_BRW_pkg.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

This filing proposes the third step in implementing the 8YY Access Service reductions mandated in the Federal Communications
Commission's October 9, 2020 Report and Order in WC Docket No. 18-156, (FCC 20-143), (8YY Access Charge Reform).

If you have any questions regarding this filing, you may contact me at the information provided below.

Sincerely,

Anthony Prestarri

Anthony Prestarri
I_ M — N Senior Government Operations Analyst
U o= tel: (850) 812-3776 | cell: (913) 952-9404

anthony.prestarri@lumen.com

This communication is the property of Lumen Technologies and may contain confidential or privileged
information. Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the communication and any attachments.
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VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

July 5, 2023

Mr. Cayce Hinton

Director, Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis
Attention: Tariff Section

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: TX804
Dear Mr. Hinton:

Attached for filing are the following revisions to the Broadwing Communications LLC Florida Price List No.
3, issued July 5, 2023 with a proposed effective date of July 29, 2023:

Section Sheet
5 3rd Revised Sheet 102

This filing proposes the third step in implementing the 8YY Access Service reductions mandated in the
Federal Communications Commission's October 9, 2020 Report and Order in WC Docket No. 18-156, (FCC
20-143), (8YY Access Charge Reform).
If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact me by phone or email.
Sincerely,
_Q "

L

Tony Prestarri

Attachments

FL2023-07

Tony Prestarri

Senior Government Operations Analyst
tel: (850) 812-3776 | cell: (913) 952-9404
anthony.prestarri@lumen.com
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Broadwing Communications LLC Florida Price list No. 3
SECTION 5

3rd Revised Sheet 102
Cancels 2nd Revised | Sheet 102

RATES

51 Access Service (cont'd.)

5.1.5 800 Data Base Access Service

Rate
(A) Customer Identification
-Per Query $0.00000
(B) Customer Delivery Charge (aka Basic Query)
-Per Query $0.0002 (R)
Issued: July 5, 2023 Effective: July 29, 2023

By Public Policy and Compliance
100 CenturyLink Drive
Monroe, LA 71203
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